Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting

August 14, 2019

PR 8:00 am kR A hdhwhhkhk
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
oy t
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2019 — 2020 Meetings to Date: 1

Paula Adams 1
Chris Ball 1
Michelle Billionis
Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel 1
Dylan Rauhoff 1
Doug Roller 1

Agenda
Information

Agenda
Information

Information

Action
Action
Information
Information

Information/Action

Information

Charlie Rosenbury

Jeff Schrag

Dick Scott

Mary Lilly Smith 1
Bart Tacke

Craig Wagoner 1
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi 1

Welcome — Chris Ball
Call to Order
Comments from the Public

Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright, Officer Casandra Lightwine,
Sgt. Nelson Kibby

Approval of July 10, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Approval of July Financial Reports — Craig Wagoner
650 N. Boonville Update — Chris Ball & Craig Wagoner
CID Event Funding Request Online Form — Charlie Rosenbury
Parking & Maintenance Committee — Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
August Events:

August 9" & 10"
August 10"

Rt. 66 Parade and Festival — alcohol event
Mother’s Tap Room 1:00 pm Imperial Stout Release

August 16" 50™ Anniversary Woodstock Aquarian Exposition in

Von Schrag’s Yard — 5:00 pm
August 24" Craft Beer Bash in Square — noon -5:00 pm alcohol event
August 31% Share at the Square 11:00 am — 10:00 pm

Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

CID Update — Barb Baker

All other Matters within Jurisdiction of the Board

Adjournment

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised

Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri.In accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
July 10, 2019

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Allen Kunkel, Dylan Rauhoff, Doug Roller, Mary Lilly Smith, Craig Wagoner, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Excused: Michelle Billionis, Ken Chumbley, Charlie Rosenbury, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott, Bart Tacke, Andrew Wells
City Staff: Sarah Kerner, Officer Chris Laughlin, Staff: Barb Baker

1.

11.

I11.

IV.

Call to Order

Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at
8:10 am.

Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security: Officer Chris Laughlin is reporting for Officer Keith Wright. Extra Police coverage is in the
Heers Garage on Friday & Saturday night & they are also keeping any eye on the College Station Garage. The
designated officer in the garage is helping with people trying to hang out in the garage. New signs will be added to
the garage, no loitering. Public Works has been working on cleaning up the Jordan Creek area.

Motion: To approve May 8 and June 12, 2019 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Mary Lilly Smith
Second: Paula Adams

Financial Reports: Craig reported on the May and June Financials. End of year financials shows $380,000.00 on
Balance Sheet. Barb & Craig have sent the CID financial information to Chris Myers for the annual CID review.
$ 25,000.00 ahead of budget this year.

Motion: To approve May and June 2019 Financial Reports
Moved: Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Second: Doug Roller

Motion: To allocate $ 3,000.00 to Renewal Reserve
Moved: Craig Wagoner
Second: Allen Kunkel

Employee Compensation: Bruce reported looking at Employee Compensation for CID Maintenance staff and
Parking ambassador. We have been looking at the City’s standards on their pay. Pay ranges $ 18.44 - § 11.44.

Motion: To increase pay raise at 4% for Parking and Maintenance
Moved: Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Second: Doug Roller

650 N. Boonville Update: Finishing up AC & Electric, working on stucco, cleaning out upstairs. Chris reported
Ozark Greenways approved renting the smaller space upstairs at 650 N. Boonville. CID will look to rent the other
office space at $ 900.00-$1,000.00 per month. When stucco is completed look to hang a banner to advertise the
space,

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Bruce reported still seeking the 2 hr parking map from the City to determine
the areas to be changed to 2 hr parking. Maps will be provided on where there is available parking in the area.
Looking at another COP as needed to patrol the additional areas after the changes are made. Barb has contacted
Traffic Services and the Police Department

Safety & Security Committee: Shifts have been filled and going well.

Image Enhancement Committee: Paula reported committee will be meeting when Charlie returns end of July to go
over the online sponsorship request form. Barb met with Nicole Brown with Sculpture Walk and Frank Zanaboni a
landscape Architect about Jubilee Park.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other: Bike Share still looking at locations downtown and at MSU with Fall roll out.
Meeting Adjourned: 8:50 am

Minutes submitted by: Barb Baker

Next CID Meeting: August 14, 2019



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable
1006 - Sales Tax Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1090 + Equipment
1095 : Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 19

363,913.35
2,411.00

366,324.35

366,324.35

4,370.06
18,646.38

23,016.44

389,340.79

376,339.25

(53,813.37)
125,830.31

72,016.94

448,356.19

837,696.98

526.18

525.18

525.18

240,541.54

240,541.54

241,066.72

9,000.00
72,016.94
12,154.00

524,747.52
(21,288.20)

596,630.26

837,696.98

Page 1



Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 * Income

4001 -
- Sales Tax
4004 -
+ Voluntary Contributions
4007 -
4009 -

4003

4005

Gross Tax Assessments
Extended Parking Pass Sales

Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total 4000 - Income

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll

5102-02

5102-08
Total 5102

+ Salary
5102-04 -
5102-06 -
- Admin- Payroll Taxes

Health Insur
Retirement

+ Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

510212 -

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director
Total 5110 -

Admin- Work Comp

Admin- Insurance

5111

+ Collection Fee
5112 -
5130 -
5132 -
5134 -
5136 -
5138 -
5140 -
5150 -

Payroll Fee

Office Rent

Office Utilities
Office Phone

Office Suplies
Office Copies
Office Maintenance
Boonville Bldg Cost

5151-01 -
5151-02 -
5151-05 -
5161-06 -

Boonville Loan Payment
Boonville 2nd loan

Bldg Utilities

Bldg Trash

5151-07 - Bldg Alarm
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost - Other

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising

Marketing & Communications
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising

Total 5210 - Advertising
5220 - Communications

5220-15 - Website

Total 5220 - Communications
5230 « Events

5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Jul 19 Budget Jul 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00
18,646.38 17,000.00 18,646.38 17,000.00 335,000.00
200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,000.00
60.47 60.00 60.47 60.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
18,906.85 17,260.00 18,906.85 17,260.00 612,400.00
18,906.85 17,260.00 18,906.85 17,260.00 612,400.00
18,908.85 17,260.00 18,906.85 17,260.00 612,400.00
5,369.24 5,369.24 5,369.24 5,369.24 69,800.12
0.00 0.00
161.08 161.08 161.08 161.08 2,094.04
410.75 410.75 410.75 410.75 5,693.15
5,941.07 5,941.07 5,941.07 5,941.07 77,487.31
2117 333.37 2117 333.37 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,512.69
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,312.69
3.86 5.00 3.86 5.00 3,000.00
119.38 183.37 119.38 183.37 2,200,00
1,060.00 0.00 1,060.00 0.00 0.00
303.89 0.00 303.89 0.00 0.00
175.00 100.00 175.00 100.00 1,200.00
136.86 320.00 136.86 320.00 4,000.00
216.25 166.63 216.25 166.63 2,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,932.17 1,932.17 1,832.17 1,982.17 23,186.04
0.00 2,067.96 0.00 2,057.96 24,057.96
117.19 700.00 117.19 700.00 8,400.00
84.23 250.00 84,23 250.00 3,000.00
54,05 70.00 54.95 70.00 840.00
70.00 500.00 70.00 500.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,258.54 5,5610.13 2,258.54 5,510.13 65,484.00
10,236.02 12,559.57 10,236.02 12,5568.57 169,184.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
115.00 0.00 115.00 0.00 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
115.00 0.00 115.00 0.00 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00
41.00 40.00 41.00 40,00 3,560.00
41.00 40.00 41.00 40.00 16,060.00

Page 1



5240 - Visual Improvements

5240-05 -

5240-10

5240-13 -
5240-15 -
5240-20 -
5240.25 -

Total 5240

Utilities

- Trash Receptacles
Flowers

Banners
Decorations

IE Projects

* Visual Improvements

Total 56200 * Image Enhancement
6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101
6103 -
6104 -
6105 -
6106 -
6107 -
6108
6110 -
6114 «
6115

+ Equipment - Maintenance Repair
Equipment Purchase

Utllities- Maintenance
Phone/pager - Maintenance
Powerwashing - Maintenance
Supplies - Maintenance

+ Trash Receptacles
Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance
Maintenance Misc

» Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 « Personnel

6120-05
6120-10
6120-12
6120-14

- Salaries - Maintenance

- Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
+ Main- Health Insur

+ Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance

6150-05
6150-07

Total 6150

+ Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
+ Maint- General Liability

+ Insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE
7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car

Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking
7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking
7120 - Personnel

7120-05 -
7120-10 ¢
7120-15 -
712017 -

Total 7120 -

Salaries - Parking
Payroll Taxes - Parking
Parking Health Insur
Parking- Retirement

Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8102-08 - Equipment Purchase
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols

8101-02 -
8101-04 -
8101-05 -
8101-06 -
8101-07 -
8101-09 -

Total 8110 -

Safety Work Comp

Off Duty Police

Library Police Reimbursement
City Police Reimburesement
Other Reimbursement

Saftey Misc

Off Duty Police Patrols

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY - Other
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Jul 19 Budget Jul 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget
106.35 120.00 108,35 120.00 1,440.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
85.87 0.00 85.87 0.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
192.22 120,00 192.22 120.00 67,440.00
348.22 160.00 348.22 160.00 91,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00
248.42 166.74 248.42 166.74 2,000.00
210.68 250.00 210.68 250,00 3,000.00
296.81 500.00 296.81 500.00 4,000.00
181.15 500.00 181.15 500.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
43.02 0.00 43.02 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 510.00 0.00 510.00 7,000.00
9,141.52 12,000.00 9,141.52 12,000.00 144,000.00
770.54 1,231.88 770.54 1,231.88 14,783.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101.51 102,92 101.51 102.92 1,217.00
10,013.57 183,334.80 10,013.57 13,334.80 160,000.00
0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 6,000.00
826.00 1,000.00 826.00 1,000.00 12,000.00
826.00 1,500.00 826.00 1,600.00 18,000.00
11,819.65 16,761.54 11,819.65 16,761.54 217,000.00
193.00 166.63 193.00 166.63 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 0.00 37.50 450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,759.09 2,000.00 2,759.09 2,000.00 33,460.00
211.07 170.00 211.07 170.00 2,540.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,970.16 2,170.00 2,970.16 2,170.00 36,000.00
3,163.16 2,374.13 3,163.16 2,374.13 38,450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,000,00 0.00 1,000.00 12,000.00
18,250.00 13,000.00 19,250.00 13,000.00 176,000.00
(4,622.00) (4,500.00) (4,622.00) (4,500.00) (28,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14,628.00 9,5600.00 14,628.00 9,500.00 139,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14,628.00 9,500.00 14,628.00 9,500.00 139,000.00
40,195.05 41,355.24 40,195.06 41,355.24 654,634.00
(21,288.20) (24,095.24) (21,288.20) (24,095.24) (42,234.00)
(24,095.24) (21,288.20) (24,095.24) (42,234.00)

(21,288.20)

Page 2



8T0Z Aen.aqa4 1o xe3 S9|eS 00°00S T § SOPN[IU! JUNOWE XE] S3]es 8TOT [Hdy

1U3D /T 03 1U3D §7/T WO} PASEDIDU] SBM XE] SB|BS LT0Z Adenuef

|
TTLTO'0SES | 6L°9L8TLE § | 99'SLE'TIT $ |L0°0SH'69TS |GE'G6I'BSTS SPSEC'BETS |LLTOL'9ETS |96°SE8'SETS  PEOET'STTS S9O'8PY'S8TIS |0S°99Z°ZCIS  |9t°LE8'TITS |El0L
6EBSEGC S | 9T9LTVE S | 6LVESZE S | 68688 VPL S | L6EIESGL S 6GLGIEOL 5 | GEGOLEL S | LCOSLEL S DS GB6ET S | €v S8l el S | VL ISP OL S  VEECC It S ung
9T9T8'Ey $ | BY'YOE'9Y S| ¥I'ELT'SY S| 6S'SBSTT S| TS'SO0TT S TEBIT'T S$ | OTGBEST § | LPSSL6T S 6LTPOPT S VELIEZT S| ESE09%T S| TTEW6ZT $ Aenl
TS'ETL0T $ | B9'98G'ET § | TT'6LYP'9T S| vT'0TT'9 S| 75690 S| LL8BODT S| EEP8E'S § | v'86SY S SO0TYL S IEELF9 S| Ov608'9 S| 654947 $ |udy
80'8T6°9 § | BELTLTE S| OT'LIS'0E S| vF'66S'9T $ | 89SSL'TT $ 6BSY600T S| ZT6Y8'0T S| TOLL6'6 S 6ZT60TT $ ZvOPSOT S| 66LZETT S | OV +OT'IT S depy
TO'60V'9E S | LT'6ZC9E S§ | TO'9SS'0E S| TS'PIS'TT $ | OL€9€07 $ | 6T'TTLET S| S8/79'9T S| T899Y'ST §$ | vS'6TZ6 S 69'T80CT S | 6COSLET § | Z80SSST S g4
YYEVSTT S| 9TY86'8T $ | TS968'8 S| £0°998°.L S| 0T'TS8'9 S| LL9TTL S| TOST6'9 S| 8EESY9  $ | vL/99'9 S O0TEQ'S S| SLVES9 S | €£vS08 S uer
8Y'89T'8T $ | €TPST'9ZT S| S9GTE'ST S| ZT'OVT'ET S| ETTVE'ST S| 99°€L9°0T S| OL°SY8'TT S| TPrOLSTT $ 69°80T°TT S | SL'EB0TT S| S6°€8T'TT S | #LTIS60T $ 23Q
TT688'FE S | 90'7S8'TY S| TL6ZZTC S| ETTYY'GT S| T6989'8T $ | TZ60S'ST $ | €4°S80°LT S| LS9EL9T S| €TZ0LpT S| I8°9€Z'ST S Z8I69TT S| 9Z+Z97T S NON
86°ELI9T $ | LTTTOLT S| OVSPZ'S S| L9980°L S| ST'09S'S S| L66BT'S S LIVELY S| ©vS896°E S |e€88SEr S S8/E9t S| 66TL09 S| 96529 S 120
0£°060°02 | €E€'799'8T S| vL'TBB'ET S| ZOOYETT $ | Zv'9Z6'YT S | 6EE¥9’6 S TSDE06 S| O8TLLTT S| L66TY'S S| YI'TLTE S GETI8] S 80FI6Z S| SGEN
YE960'SY S | 8Y'89S'BE S| TSETY'TT S| IW'EGETT $ | 6Y6GL9T S | 0S'ET9LT $ | SPULSELT S| Lv0TROT S| LSYSE'ST $| LS996'€T § | ST'TS9PT S | ZLESHS S gny
8E'9F9'8TS | OV'6ZS9T S| BTBIYLT $ | TH'SIT'L S| EB090'9 S OLEIS9 S |O0ESE6Y S| SvvSi’y S |6v¥es's S |08swity S| vEess’s S 018629 S Ang
020Z-610¢ |610C-8I0C |8T0Z-LI0C L1-9T0C 9T-5102 ST-bT0¢ YI-ET0C €1-¢10C ZT-110¢ TI-0T0Z 0T-6002 60-800¢ 80-£00¢ Iuow
|

sidi@oay xe] sajes g|d pjeusunds umolumog




8/6/2019 Downtown Springfield CID Event Funding Request

Downtown Springfield CID Event Funding
Request

Thank you for your interest in submitting a funding proposal to
the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District.

Proposals should be submitted by the 2019-2020 calendar due
dates:

July 1: for September-December events
January 2: for February-May events
May 1: for June-August events

Event Name *

Type of Event/Promotion *

Contact Person *

Contact Phone *

Contact Email *

https:/fairtable.com/shrsM9qrgXviremWQ 1156



8/6/2019 Downtown Springfield CID Event Funding Request

Contact Address *

Event Date(s) *

Event Manager(s)

Is this a first time event? *

Yes

No

If no, when was the last event?

What is the cost to attend the event?

s this a fundraiser or benefiting a non-profit organization? *

Yes

No

If yes, what organization?

https://airtable.com/shrsM9grgXv7remWQ 2/5



8/6/2019

Downtown Springfield CID Event Funding Request

Will the event include food and/or drink vendors? *

Yes

No

If yes, what kind of food/drink vendors?

Will the event include other vendors? *

Yes

No

If yes, what other kinds of vendors?

How will the event positively impact and enhance the image of
Downtown?

Where will the event be held within the CID boundary?

What will the fund be used for?

https://airtable.com/shrsM9qrgXv7remWQ

3/5



8/6/2019 Downtown Springfield CID Event Funding Request

What other organizations/businesses are confirmed sponsors
for this event/promotion, and at what level(s)?

Projected Budget - Total Event Expenses *

Projected Budget - Amount Requested from CID *

Sponsorship funds can be allocated to equipment, product,
marketing/advertising and city services.

It is not applicable for administrative and event management fees.

Anything else you want to tell us?

Attachments

If you have any supplemental materials, please upload them here

Submit

MNever submit passwords through Airtable forms. Report abuse

https://airtable.com/shrsM9qrgXv7remwWQ 4/5



8/6/2019 CID Image Enhancement Funds - Application Review

CID Image Enhancement Funds -
Application Review

Your Name *

Event *
Which event application are you reviewing?

+ Add

Crowd Attendance Score

How likely is the event to draw a big crowd?

Organizers Score

How would you rate the organizer(s) in terms of their past events or other
qualifications?

Ticketing Score

s the cost for admission appropriate? Will it unnecessarily deter people from
attending?

https:/fairtable.com/shr1d9WtoKxoVbmdK 1/3



8/6/2019 CID Image Enhancement Funds - Application Review

Budget % Requested

Are they requesting an appropriate portion of their budget to be covered by
CID?

Use of Money Score

Will the funds be used appropriately?

Uniqueness Score

How unique is the event?

Event Appeal to Diverse Audience

Does the nature of the event appeal to a variety of attendees?

Bonus Points

Judge's choice; go crazy!

Feedback Notes

Anything else you want to say?

https://airtable.com/shr1d9WtoKxoVbmdK 213



JULY 2019 Downtown Springfield CID Parking Report

There were 91 total tickets written for June 2019, of these 10 were voided. June
0f 2018 there were 54 total tickets with 6 voids. Last year at the end of June my vacation
time caused a decrease in tickets for the month.

Timed parking continues to be an increased summer issue for July as well as June.
This month I marked tires much more than I ticketed, as a warning for folks to move off
street. With the new school year rapidly approaching and increased ticketing coming
with it, I wanted to use this approach versus ticketing.

In August [ will focus heavily at first on Lots 2-4, and the North Boonville area.
Lots 2 and 3 have been under maintenance and Boonville region north of lots has been
pretty slow traffic wise this summer. Now is the time to start getting people used to
things before school starts. I have already marked tires in lots 2 and 3 three times in July
to prepare folks for the transition. We were not ticketing those who parked in the
Boonville lots, even when spaces were available, during maintenance.

I hope you are all having a wonderful summer,
Krista Louderback

Downtown Springfield CID
Parking Ambassador



I €% ¢ 5101 03 pawieUal Ueag aAeq 01 ¥ 6510 1.
|
|
| T 051 3 SZl ¥S 16 G3aIOA ® A3NSSITYLOL
3 ¥z £ 34 ] [ [ELIEIN
| 151 [ezl [68 [zoF  Ts¥ [i8 a3anssi TvioL
¥T vl T T Z g g3IHLO
0 ] 0 0 0 0 NOLL¥d
¥ b [ ] 0 4 NCSH3880d
0 z 0 3 b 6 ONIHSH3d
T ¥ I 0 0 3 A0
24 ED 8 £l B ED IONTVA
[ ¥I v [ g £ HIAOS
(4 BF g i E] 3 REINEeE
0k oL ! 5 El B NOSE3343"
¥ [ L ) 0 3 TI38dAV3
9 L ¥ 3 4 z WMad) ¥ LOT1a10
[3 ¥l vr 9 8F 0 - (ISVa I TIANCOE) £ 1O1d10
£C ED It 3 2 0 - (ISIM I TIANQOE) € 101 Q10
6102 610Z 610z .610Z .BL0Z  610Z GINSSI S1M0IL
HOYVYIN HdY AYW 3NAF__ATNFATNT
LH0d3d ONMHYd
Q1D aT314ON-NdS NMOINMOd
T T T
| 1




m BuipAoas ‘uoped uo Jesdwnp Ajunwwod je Buyoon

pajsanbal se

pajsanbai se

pajsanbal se

s1sanbal yuwuad Jajsdwnp Emc_w._ooo

ssed Buped | panoway

papaau se sassed Bunjied anss|

BuioB-uo BuioB-uo BuioB-uo Bupyied sjgepeae jo 19
Ul sIsumo ssauisng @ Auadosd QD wuoju|
1eyoed Ul 1oy0ed Ul 1eyoed ul uodal 1901 AYluop

eale uoisuedxa 0} anp paseauoul sinoy Apesp)

y2am Jad sinoy OF

yoem Jad sinoy O

seam Jad sinoy Oy

Jopessequue Bupped |

sanARoy bupjied Bulog-uQ

pajepdn sdejy %soi

BupULABAA

SHIOAN 21iand 0} papodal sanss| ubls,

subigy uonewuoju| Buied

yels amn sak sak sak juswaolioug mc_vcmln_
saplold
ST WIUIO)) Jaquraldag snsny Ampe 6T0T UR[d SuDlIRd
UOIONIISUOD MBU UM S3INSOJD 193.1S SJBUIpIO0D sah sak sak sjoelold edeosiaalg sjeuIpIo0)
20140 U] Bl U0 Kiojuanu| Alspent
, papaau se pepeau se papsau se paJsepiQ salddng
— | - —
papaau se papaau se papaau se peoineg Juawdinbg
A |
papasu se papaau se pspasu se PI0IAISS HonU |
A Aiep Arep Anep dn-yoid ysel |
sanIAdY @sueusjuiely bulos-ug
f 2o)j0d 0} Juss sainjoid % suodal niyeib Bujob-uo BuioB-uo Bujob-uo |BAOLUSY IBID
| - — - sak spasp Aeidg
= - 20140 Ul SIS sak sak sak Buiysemiamod
‘ . B |BADLUSY MOUS
Aep ) Arep Arep ) Buiues|o
-,. - sanuoLd
¥| , _ e B
SIIRUIIIO)) Joquraldag Isnsény Amp 610%T UB[J 3oUBUIIUIBIA

6102

ue[d ¥10M dIO



sah sak sah SUOISIOap pJRoq/esPiLWod

noAued o0} papaau se Juswabeuep

- azenbs ‘sueoysel] Jo Buifidwe ‘Buideams j9a1s sak sak N sah saauas AlD yum Bugeulpioo)
) soid-uopN Bupioau) SUONNQUIUOD JI3JUNJOA
Bupyed/aielsa [Bay/SyoyUONBWLLOMI [Bisuab sak sak B sak 20IM9S JaWoisNy

120ed u-sah

190ed ui-sah

1x0ed u-sak

sajepdn |9 ‘Buinedss wesboid

| sak sak sah sjuawwalinbal jeba] uum soueydwog
2JBIS 0] Juas uoneuwlojul 1aBpng Apeas | pspasu se papaau se pspaau se siaquiall pIeoq Mau JO UOHBIUSLQO
sak il sok sak S9aMILILLOD g g Q1D O} voddns yeig
sak sak sak Juswabeuew ysiy
- R sak sak sak s80Jnosal 4|0 Jo Juswabeuep
sak T soh sak Buipodal [elouBUlH
T sok sak sak SanuS JaYlo Yym LOIIBUIPIo0D
sak sak sak }OBGPaS)/UCHBULIOUI [BIBUSD)
N uoneuIpI0o) pig
sak sah sak saINUIN
i sak sak sak uonnguisiq epusby
SIUIUITIO)) Jaqurajdag snsny Amgpe 610T Ue[J UOQEIISIUIpPY
sak sak sak paubisse SE SaIALOE (Y
suonsabBns jo Buibuug
i BuLaUIES UORRWIO] d4¥
S sak sk sok Buroes; 126png
sak sah sah yoddng sanensiuwpy
) sanIARYY 3| Bulon-up
suin ysy
- BuioB-uo Buiob-uo o Buiob-uo SUSOaMN
- BuioB-uo BuioB-uo BuioB-uo R siauueg
- —— SUBOYSEI]
. - - sbugueg|
o - - senuoud|
SIUIUIUIO)) Jaquraldag snSny Ampe ue[d Jowdueyuy I8euy

610%T

ueld ¥10M dID




CID

DQWNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

{ Happenings in our CID

SWIN Dispensaries has opened at 108 Park Central Square

KOKORO Training Academy has opened at
212 W. McDaniel (jiu-jitsue, martial arts)

The Hepcat at 220 S. Campbell has opened

Hold Fast Brewing has opened at 235 N. Kimbrough

August 9th & 10th Rt. 66 Parade and Festival

August 9th Q102 Weinerfest at Mother's 1:00 pm—10:30 pm

August 10th Mother’'s Tap Room 1:00 pm Imperial Stout
Release

August 16th 50th Anniversary Woodstock Agquarian
Exposition in Von Schrag’s Yard 5:00 pm

August 24th Craft Beer Bash—Park Central Square
noon—>5:00pm

August 31st—Share at the Square 11:00 am—10:00 pm

July 2019 Sales Tax
July 2018 Sales Tax

,646.38
,5629.40

3 &
P
= =%
[sp o]

August 8, 2019

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer .

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Dylan Rauhoff
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi |

Barb Baker
CID Manager



